Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

X Neighborhood Development Fund
Capital Infrastructure Fund

Primary Sponsor: Councilman David W. Tandy

Date: 11/16/2012

Amount $700.00 |

Describe the program/preject in detail including public purpoese, sources of funding and if
the receiving department will spend the funding directly or award fo an external grantee:

Funding goes to cover the costs for the Avenue Plaza Christmas Party. This annual event
serves as a way to bring the residents of Avenue Plaza and the community together in
positive fellowship.

l.ocation of project/program: Avenue Plaza
City Agency: Louisville Metro Housing Authority / 420 South 8" Street, Louisville, KY
Contact Person: Tim Bafry

Agency Phone: 569-3420

i have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dellars, and have determined
that the funds will be used for a public purpose. '
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Signature of Council Member Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
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Booker, Charles

Lo R
From: Tim Barry [Barry@LMHA1.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 11:20 AM
To: Booker, Charles
Subject: RE: Avenue Plaza Christmas Party Budget 2012

Yes by all means. We can overseer see the money.

From: Booker, Charles [ mailto:Charles.Booker@louisvilleky.qov]
" Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Tim Barry

Subject: FW: Avenue Plaza Christmas Party Budget 2012

Mr. Barry,

[t was good to see you yesterday. | am emailing you regarding this year’'s Christmas Party at Avenue Plaza. Councilman
Tandy is willing to assist with the costs of this year’s program. Per our conversations with Christopher McCraney at
Avenue Plaza, the requested amount is $700. This funding would go to the entertainment and food for the event.
Would the housing authority be willing 1o receive an interagency appropriation in the amount of $700 for this event?
Please advise.

Thank you again!

Charles Booker, Jr.

Legislative Aide

Fourth District Councilman Pavid Tandy
Metro City Hall

601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 402902

Office: 502.574.1104

From: Resident Council [mailto:residentcouncilap@yahoco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 1:16 PM

To: Booker, Charles

Subject: Avenue Plaza Christmas Party Budget 2012

Hi Mr. Booker,

T have attached our Christmas Party Budget. If have any additional questions, please contact me at 569-7272.
Thanks,

Christopher McCraney
Vice President, Resident Council Board



Avenue Plaza
Christmas Budget
2012

This event will be catered by Vega’s Delicious Wishes $1,080.00
(An estimated 120 residents will attend this event)

Music provided by JD Entertainment 300.00

Total $1,380.00

For questions, please contact Resident Council Board, Vice
President Christopher McCraney, at 569-7272.



